

From: Nick Yasui

To: Doug Young

Date: July 29, 2005

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0427-EX-ST-2005

---

Message:

1. We plan to operate the equipment for the sales demo in our office building (longitude: -84.23570, latitude: 33.96150 with a radius of appx. 500 ft).
2. We will be operating the equipment attached to the portable stand that can be moved around.
3. It is our intention to modify the equipment to comply with FCC Part 15 unlicensed devices rules after sales demos.
4. It is our intention for the equipment to comply with all required FCC rules after modification to change transmitter frequency with the increased power.